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From: Newson, Joe: GRO

Sent: Wed 11/09/2024 6:40:34 PM (UTC)

To: Chris Breen (Fujitsu): GRO
Subject: RE: Police Scotland Enquiry [OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Good evening Chris,

Thanks very much for getting back to me, I'll have a read.
Kind regards,

Joe

Joe Newson
Detective Sergeant

South Highland CID
N Division
Police Scotland

From: Chris Breen (Fujitsu)i GRO
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 6:31 PM
To: Newson, Joe GRO i

Subject: RE: Police Scotland Enquiry [OFFICIAL]

You don't often get emarl from chris. breeng GRO

_; Learn why this is important -

Dear DSLNet/vs;)n “

CAUTION Thts ematt ongmated from outsmle the orgamzatton Do not Clle hnks or open attachments
untess you recogmze the sender and know the content tS safe . . . ~

| refer back to a follow up action | said | would take on our call in May. Please see attached my letter and associated

appendices of today’s date.
Best regards

Chris

Chris Breen
Legal Manager - Litigation for Europe

The Lantern, 75 Hampstead Road, London, NW1 2PL
Mob: i GRO i

Email GRO

Web: https://www fujitsu.com/uk/
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From: Newson, Joe < GRO 5
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:43 AM
To: Breen, Chris' GRO i

Subject: RE: Police Scotland Enquiry [OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning Chris,

Thanks for getting back to me. Appreciate there’s a lot going on for you on the topic of Horizon just now, but hopefully
my enquiry won’t be too problematic.

.............................

Happy to discuss further on the phone — my number is GRO _________ — but essentially | am investigating an
] IRRELEVANT iup here and the evidence of the relevant
transactlons/transfers etc. comes from Horizon. The time period I'm looking at is! Tfand I understand from

my discussions with POL so far that the current/relevant version of the Horizon software is significantly different from
the version at the heart of the public enquiry — as per the judgement alluded to below.

I'll be in the office this afternoon if that suits you for a call, or most of the day tomorrow (with the usual police caveat
that | can be sent to an incident with no notice at any point).

Kind regards,
Joe

Joe Newson
Detective Sergeant

South Highland CID
N Division
Police Scotland

From: Chris Breen (Fujitsu) ¢ GRO
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 6:23 PM

To: Newson, Joe: GRO '
Cc: Daniel Walton (Fujitsu) < GRO b

Subject: RE: Police Scotland Enquiry [OFFICIAL]

% T

.........................

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
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Dear Mr Newson

| have been passed your message by the team within Fujitsu Services Limited that looks after the delivery of
contractual services to Post Office Limited in relation to the Horizon System.

I am a solicitor in Fujitsu’s legal team and thought it appropriate to reach out to you directly given the legal nature of
your request below. | should mention that | am a part of the legal team supporting Fujitsu Services Limited as a Core
Participant in the ongoing Post Office IT Horizon Inquiry.

Would it be possible to have a call by telephone or on teams to discuss your request and how Fujitsu Services Limited
can co-operate with the investigation?

Best regards

Chris

Chris Breen

Legal Manager - Litigation for Europe

The Lantern, 75 Hampstead Road, London, NW1 2PL
Mob:| GRO i

Email: i GRO i
Web: https://www fujitsu.com/uk/
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From: Newson, Joe% GRO
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 9:19 PM
To: Walton, Daniel { GRO

Subject: Police Scotland Enquiry [OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good evening Daniel,

| was passed your contact details by Danny Saunders at Post Office Ltd, in relation to an investigation | am making into

IRRELEVANT t at a Post Office branch in Scotland.

| have been directed towards the Dec 2019 judgement by Mr Justice Fraser, in which he concludes that Horizon post-
2019 is a different beast to the version(s) that are at the centre of the well-publicised and ongoing enquiry, however
given the current situation, | thought it would be beneficial to have an input from someone suitable at Fujitsu to
explain in layman’s terms why the data from the current or recent version of Horizon can be relied upon in contrast to
it's predecessors. (In light of the ongoing enquiry, any prosecution that involves data from Horizon is going to need an
extra strand or two of evidence to give confidence that it can be relied upon. In the current climate, it would be to
easy for the defence to muddy the waters and claim Horizon cannot be trusted without some robust evidence that this
is not the same system that lies at the centre of the controversy, and COPFS might need some extra reassurance that it
is safe to proceed with a case).
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Is this something you think you could assist with?
Kind regards,
Joe

Joe Newson
Detective Sergeant

South Highland CID
N Division
Police Scotland
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